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Memo

To: Patrick Hess
From: Jessica Basile
Date: July 9, 2020

Subject: Parking Ratios

Please see the parking ratios below for several of our senior living communities that have
Independent Living apartments, as well as Assisted Living and Memory Care apartments,

e Franciscan Village in Lemont, Illinois: 184 IL apartments; 60 parking spaces provided
for all Independent Living residents

e Marian Village in Homer Glen, Illinois: 138 IL apartments; 97 parking spaces provided
for all Independent Living residents

e Addolorata Villa in Wheeling, [llinois: 100 IL apartments; 34 parking spaces provided
for all Independent Living residents

e The Village at Victory Lakes in Lindenhurst, Illinois: 100 IL apartments; 56 parking
spaces provided for all Independent Living residents

A number of our Independent Living residents after moving into one of our communities either
no longer own a car or are not comfortable driving anymore.

For Assisted Living apartments at all of our communities we do not have any residents that
drive or keep a car at the community, we only have visitor parking for Assisted Living and
Memory Care.

Please let me know if any further information is needed.

Jessica Basile
Associate Vice President of Facilities, Planning & Design
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